



---

## Report of the VP Internal, AUS Council November 30th, 2016

### Room Bookings & Liquor Permits

- We can now book in the Leacock Building! Thank heavens.
- Reminders:
  - **Choose from the pre-booked wine and cheese dates** (sent via email)
  - **Contact me with your dates for events involving alcohol.**
    - If you wish to have an event with alcohol before mid-February, you must notify me immediately. This excludes the pre-booked dates of course.

### Holiday Party

- The AUS Holiday Party is **December 6<sup>th</sup>** in the **Arts Lounge** from **5-8PM**. Please email me with any dietary restrictions, allergies or special requests! You should have received an invitation via email, which also included a call-out for non-perishable food donations!

### Committees

#### AUsec

- In collaboration with the McGill Office of Sustainability, AUsec was featured in last week's McGill Talks! Check it out here:  
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NxC8i8vIkRw>.
- We are working with WWF to host a speaker series in the new year and will be meeting with them next week.
- Partnering with the SSMU Sustainability Commissioners, we will be hosting a university-wide sustainability roundtable, which we hope all on-campus environmental groups will attend.
- If you wish to collaborate with AUsec, please send an email to [ausec.aus@mail.mcgill.ca](mailto:ausec.aus@mail.mcgill.ca) or me ([internal.aus@mail.mcgill.ca](mailto:internal.aus@mail.mcgill.ca))!

#### FEARC

- FEARC is arranging an ArtsCram study session (location TBD).
- Planning for Quebec City has begun – mark your calendars, the date is February 4<sup>th</sup>!
- Bylaw amendments will be brought to Council next semester after a more thorough review.
- Please contact me to arrange any collaborative events with FEARC: this is a great way to increase first-year engagement with your association. You can also email [fearc.aus@mail.mcgill.ca](mailto:fearc.aus@mail.mcgill.ca).

Respectfully Submitted,  
Kira Smith  
VP Internal